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Part A

Answer any fen questions.

Each question carries 2 marks.

iltffiilililtililfl

Iiltffiffiffiffiffiffiffi]il|

1.

2.

J.

4.

5.

o_

7.

8.

9.

10

11

12

Differentiate capital market with money market.

Who are Financial lntermediaries?

What is pre-emptive right?

List out functions of merchant bankers.

Who are retail investors?

How lndex Value is calculated?

Define commodity market.

Mention the different types of options contract.

What are Base metals?

What is DEMATAccount?

What is IPO Listing Date?

What is Non lnstitutional bidders (Nll)?

Part B

Answer any six quesfrons

Each question carries 5 marks.

(1 0x2=20)
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13. Explain the classification of financial market.

14. Explain the characteristics of money market.

15. Explain the procedure for right issue.

16. Explain in detail about share transfer agents.

17. What are the different types of preference shares.

18. Write a note on CDSL & NSDL.

19. Explain the types of contacts in commodity market.

2A. Explain the detailed procedure of applying in IPO through ASBA.

21. Can I withdraw my ASBA bids? lf yes, how?

(6x5=30)

Part G

Answer any two quesflons.

Each question carries 15 marks.

22. Defrne financial system. Expalin its components.

23. What is New lssue Market? Write a note on various intermediaries in New lssue Market.

24. Explain the working of depository system.

25. Explain the significance of commodity market. Elaborate the differences between

commodity market and stock market.

(2xl 5=30)


